PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
February 24, 2021
6:30 pm
247 Edwards Lane / Palm Beach Shores, FL. 33404
Janet Kortenhaus, Chair
Jerald Cohn, Vice Chair

Tim Blash, Member Mitty Barnard, Attorney
Tracy Larcher, Member Josh Nichols, Zoning Official
Kevin Banks, Member Rob Rennebaum, Engineer
Jason Prince, Alternate Laura Brown, Building Dept. Supervisor
Nina Lammert, Alternate Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk

PLEASE NOTE:
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MAY OCCUR REMOTELY

Meeting link:
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m272
812aa5ddc646193256dd)8beb5d39f

Meeting number: 132 256 9030 Password: 0224

Join by phone
+1-408-418-9388 Access code: 132 256 9030

1. CALL TO ORDER
a. Roll call

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

3. ACTION ITEMS

a. SPR20-15/AAR20-19, Marilyn L. Degler, Owner of 238 Bravado Lane, requests Site
Plan Review and Architectural and Aesthetic Review to install a Generac emergency
generator and associated concrete pad on the eastern side of their property.

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. District "B" properties (Josh Nichols, Zoning Official and Mitty Barnard, Town Attorney)

0. KReview ordinances governing air conditioning equipment and emergency generators.
(Josh Nichols, Zoning Official and Mitty Barnard, Town Attorney)

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Planning & Zoning Board
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, such interested person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose
may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
based. The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, time to time, place to place, as may be found necessary during the aforesaid meeting.
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE
MADE AVAILABLE IN AN ALTERNATE FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE
PROVIDED UPON REQUEST WITH THREE (3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE. FOR HEARING ASSISTANCE: If any person wishes to use a
hearing device, please contact the Town Clerk.

Page [ of 1



https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m272812a5ddc646f93256dd08beb5d39f

completeintegrated

Town of Palm Beach Shores
247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

- 7 D A PO Béx .7741585A Boynton Beach, FL 33474

B
C‘EIVE |

M rpp gh 2001

o Doz bl

RE: Review Committee Comment Response
238 Bravado Lane :SPR20-15/AAR20-19

Zoning Official's Comments:
1. Please indicate on the survey the screening being proposed to mitigate for visual and sound mitigation.
If this is the existing fence and hedge on the property line please acknowledge this.

There is an existing wood fence already surrounding the rear property as indicated on the survey and will
completely shield the generator from any adjacent property as well as provide a reduction in noise.

2. Add into the justification statement in the application that you are requesting P&Z approval of the
relocation of the generator to the side of the dwelling.

This location is the preferred installation as it provides close proximity to the utilities and the side yard will
allow the custormners home to block noise to the adjacent properties.

Town Attorney’s Comments:

* Development Application

o Pg.8-need to complete the other impervious area and total impervious area boxes to

account for new concrete pad

Completed however new pad is pre-cast and set into place and removable like a large paver stone and
will be placed over the existing impervious location. A specification sheet has been provided.

o Pg.9—complete the second to the last question
Completed

o Pg.11-need to provide responses to all AAR questions
Completed

* Survey

o Lists 22KW generator but Pg.9 of development application says 24KW-make
Consistent

Updated Survey - Note that both the 22KW and 24KW are the same enclosure and size jus
output capabilities

o Location in side yard requires P&Z Board approvai-inciude request in justificai
Statement

Include in statement

o Label size of generator and indicate how it will be sight and noise screened
Completed

Tel: 561.910.4512  Fax:866.730.5813  www.completeintegratedtech.com  wmms mmmmmmmm e




completeint

¢ echnology

"

Project: Degler Residence Generator
Address: 238 Bravado Ln
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404

RE: Additional Project Information and Schedule

To whom it may concern,
This letter isto clarify the screening and project schedule.
SCHEDULE:

The project will commence after issuance of permit and will be completed within 45 days not
withstanding any unforeseen delays such as backorders, weather related delays or utility company
delays.

GENERATOR SCREENING

The generator will be located in the backyard and the residence has an existing fence that will
completely screen the generator or parts from any neighbors or right of way.

Thank You,

Justin Gelfand

Digitally signed by Justin Galfand
- DN cn=lustin Galfand, o=Complate Integrated
7 ZL\_, Tachnolegy, ou=EC 13008968,
;Z— PN oo amaib=justin@mpleteintegratedtech com, c=US
i“{’,_,.-’ ¢ Date: 20201023 10:22:26-04'00"

Complete Integrated Technology



Reviewed By:

PROJCCT NAME: J>0 3\ Lz e G@ el a ‘{f} il Date:

Fee Paid:

SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST Town Receipt No:

All submittals must include ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet sets) and an electronic copy
(on ¢d or thumb drive) of the following:

Completed Development Application (complete all fields, use N/A when not applicable).
Architectural & Aesthetic Review Request (pg. 11, all submittals)
E] Variance Request (pg. 13, if applicable)
D Special Exception Request (pg. 14, if applicable)
Boundary Survey (Dated to within 6 months of application submission).

Signed and Sealed Schematics depicting building on site, setbacks, grading, drainage and elevations, as
well as the relationship of the site to the neighboring sites (e.g. Site Plan, Drainage and Grading Plan, Roof
Plan, Landscape Plan, Elevations).

@ Tabular Data showing compliance with all lot coverage, floor area, building height, grade and landscaping
requirements.
SITE PLAN CHECKLIST

Please be sure to include the following on the Site Plan:

Depict and label 10” Town Strip (front of property) and 5" utility easement (rear of property), and all other
applicable easements.

Depict and label all setbacks and Code required setback lines (front, rear, side, pool, etc.).
Provide a tabular data table reflecting data from the tables on pgs. 7-8 of this development application.
For renovations and/or additions, please shade proposed addition area(s) to differentiate from existing.

Include all a/c equipment, pool equipment and emergency generators and label as proposed or existing.

U400 O

Ensure that beam height and top of roof are dimensioned on all elevation drawings submitted.

E Provide a construction schedule for the proposed project (including calendar dates),

LANDSCAPE PLAN CHECKLIST

Please be sure to include the following on the Landscape Plan:

Depict and label the 10’ Town Strip (front of property) and 5' utility easement (rear of property).
Include and label both existing (to remain) and proposed landscaping on the subject property.
Provide a species legend/key including the height of all landscaping to be provided at installation.
Ensure that the requirements for 10° Town Strip and front yard trees are met.

For multi-story construction, ensure that the requirements for privacy screening are met,

OO0 O

Ensure screening is provided for all ground mounted mechanical equipment (e.g. a/c compressors, pool
equipment, emergency generators).

NOTE: Checklists are not comprehensive. They are provided solely to remind Applicants to include items
commonly omitted from plans submitted to the Town.

Cover Page




DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION
TOWN OF PALM BEACII SIIORES
247 EDWARDS LANE
PALM BEACH SHORES, FL 33404
(561) 844-3457

owNEr/appLIcANT: Marilyn Degler
PROJECT ADDRESS: 230 Bravado Ln

APPLICATION NO.: SUBMITTAL DATE:
IYPE OF APPROVAL(S) REOUESTED (Check box(es) )
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL SITE PLAN MODIFICATION
(14-62)
ARCHITECTURAL AND SITE PLAN REVIEW (14-62)
AESTHETIC REVIEW (Pf 14-86) X
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN SPECIAL EXCEPTION (Pf, 15.8)
AMENDMENT (Pf, 17.3(B))
PLAT APPROVAL VARIANCE (Pf. 15.4)
REZONING (Pf. 17.3(B)) ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT
(Pt 17.3(B))
PROPERTY OWNER(S) APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))
NAME; .
Marilyn Degler

ADDRESS:

238 Bravado Ln
PHONE: = £ 5 i

Stl- 208 ~4 360

EMAIL: .

marilynpbs@aol.com

AGENT (If different than Owner(s)) CURRENTOCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))
NAME:
ADDRESS:
PHONE:
EMAIL:

Page 1 of 14




PLANNER

DEVELOPER

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

ARCHITECT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

SURVEYOR

ATTORNEY

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

ENGINEER (USE ADD’L. SHEET FOR
MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

Page 2 of 14




OWNER ACKNOWLEDGMENT & CERTIFICATION

I (We) affirm and certify that I (We) understand and will comply with all provisions and regulations of
the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Flotida. I (We) understand that if this Application is approved by the
Town, the aforementioned real property described herein will be considered, in every respect, to be a
part of the Town of Palm Beach Shores and will be subjected to all applicable laws, regulations, taxes
and police powers of the Town including the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance. I (We)
further certify that all statements and diagrams submitted herewith are true and accurate to the best
of my (our) knowledge and belief. Fuither, I (We) understand that this Application and attachments
become part of the Official Records of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Flotida and are not returnable.
I (We) acknowledge that no permit will be issued before all fees associated with Application are paid.

1. Owner acknowledges and understands that the fee for site plan review, architectural/aesthetic
review, variance, special exception, rezoning, etc. nagy not cover all review costs. A final statement
of any outstanding costs (covering advertising costs, legal, architectural and other consultant costs)
will be sent to the applicant upon completion of the review process. Owner accepts financial
responsibility for all costs incurred as a result of this Application.

2. A construction schedule is required of all developers during the development process. The Planning
and Zoning Board must approve your proposed construction schedule.

3. The Town requires payment of impact fees for floor area added during the development, re-
development or renovation of a property. These impact fees will be used to pay for capital
improvements relative to Fire Protection, Police Protection, Parks & Recreation and Public
Buil dings. Impact fees must be paid to the Town before a Certificate of Occupancy will be issued.

4. Roll-off dumpsters for construction/demolition debris and solid waste must be rented through the
Town’s contracted solid waste hauler, Waste Management.

5. Final as-built plans must be submitted to the Town in digital form, preferably in PDF format.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the five (3) items listed above.

221

Maered lyn Bzaj (e

Printed Name of Owner

STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY:

The foregoing instryment was a%nowled_ged before me by means of E(physical presence or [ online
notarization this t?

[ day »i fe 2021,
by \]v\QY\ \\!V\ \(,f— who i3 p,g;':‘onall; knowmo me of has

produced (t‘ylpe of identification) as identific

(Name §léep argg> MY COMMISSION HH 023533
RN " S EXPIRES: July 26, 2024
orfxv Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwriters

(Signature)

NOTARY'S SEAL

Page 3 of 14



AUTHORIZATION OF AGENT & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Consent to an agent is required from the property owner(s) and contract purchaser, if applicable, if the
property owner(s) or contract purchaser does not intend to attend all meetings and public hearings and
submit it person all material pertaining to the Application. Consent to a firm shall be deemed consent for
the entire firm, unless otherwise specified.

This form shall serve as consent for the agent identified below to prepare or have prepared all documents
for the Application affecting property I (We) have an ownership interest in.

I(We) hereby designate and authorize the below-signed person to act as my (our) agent in regard to this
Application and accept financial responsibility for any costs incurred by the agent as a result of this
Application. Further, I (We) acknowledge that no permit will be issued before all fees associated with
Application are paid.

3/4/2)

Date

STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY:

The foregoing instryment was acknowledged before me by means of E/ph}-'sical presence or [ online
q day of __(F€Ao a0 B,

notarization this
by Mu[ﬂ ' k!\/\. b“'{ (‘(rl/_ who is an to me or has

produced (type of identification) as identification.

) —
/ (Sign;ﬁ}e)

SRS JUSTIN GELFAND
gy v ehIYIGOMMISSION:# HH:028533
s EXPIRES: July 26, 2024
Bonded Tiru Notary Public Underwriters

NOTARY'S SEAL

Agent Information:

Printed Name of Agent Name of Firm

Signature of Agent Date

Page 4 of 14



PROCEDURES AND TIMELINES

All development applications required to be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Board for

review (Site Plan Review. Site Plan Modification, Architectural and Aesthetic Review, Special
Exceptions and Variances) will be subject to the following procedures:

1.

!\)

Development Review Committee (“DRC™) review is regularly scheduled for the first
Wednesday of each month at 2:00 pm. In order to be placed on the DRC agenda, a
complete application must be submitted to the Town Clerk by the close of business on
Monday of the week prior to the regularly scheduled DRC meeting. Incomplete
applications and late submittals will not be placed on a DRC agenda.

If, as a result of the initial DRC review. it 1s determined by the DRC that a subsequent
DRC meeting is necessary, the complete revised application must be submitted to the
Town Clerk by the close of business on Monday of the week prior to the regularly
scheduled DRC meeting. Applications that fail to include all revisions required by the
DRC, or that are submitted late will not be placed on a DRC agenda until they
have been corrected and are timely.

If, as a result of the initial DRC review, it is determined by the DRC that the project can
proceed to the Planning and Zoning Board, a complete Planning and Zoning Board
application must be submitted to the Town Clerk including all revisions noted by the DRC.
A sufficiency review will be performed by the Town to confirm that all comments provided
by the DRC have been addressed and a complete revised application submitted. Once all
DRC comments have been adequately addressed and a complete revised application
submitted, the submittal will be placed on the agenda for the next available Planning and
Zoning Board, subject to legal advertising requirements. Planning and Zoning Board
review is regularly scheduled for the fourth Wednesday of each month. Applications that
fail to include all revisions required by the DRC or that are incomplete will not be
placed on a Planning and Zoning Board agenda.

APPLICATION FEE INFORMAT

Administrative Appeal $250.00
Site Plan Review $350.00
Site Plan Modification Review $350.00
Variance Request $350.00
Special Exception Request $250.00
Telecom Site Plan Review or Modification $500.00
Plat Approval Request $600.00
Comprehensive Plan Amendment $750.00
Zoning Text Amendment / Rezoning $750.00

Sufficiency Review

Page § of 14

Zoning Official (rate per hour)



Development Review Committee Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed engineer, architect and/or surveyor, and an
electronic copy of all documents (on cd or thumb drive).

Planning and Zoning Board Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed enginecr, architect and/or surveyor, and an
electronic copy of all documents (on cd or thumb drive).

Local Planning Agency Ten (10) copies (folded & sorted into complete packet sets).

Town Commission Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed engmeer, architect and/or surveyor (as
applicable), and an electronic copy of all documents (on cd or
thumb drive).

Applicant acknowledges and understands that the fee for Site Plan Review,
Architectural/aesthetic Review, Variance, Special Exception, Rezoning, etc. may not cover all
review costs. A final statement of any outstanding costs (covering advertising costs, legal,
architectural, and other consultants) will be sent to the Applicant upon completion of the review
process.

Page 6 of 14



Tabular data showing compliance with all lot coverage, floor area, building height, grade and
landscaping requirements must be provided on all submitted plans (Town Code § 14-62).

PROJECT NaME: Degler Residence Generator

PROJECT ADDRESS: 290 Bravado Ln

PROJECT LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PALM BEACH SHORES LT 74

#%% All boxes must be completed, use N/A where appropriate *#%

GENERALDATA CODE EXISTING PROPOSED
REQUIREMENT
ICOMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION: i
SF-5, MF-21, MF-30, MF-42, P, ROS) None
ILAND USE: { 1
(Residential, Commercial, Recreational, . i 1
Marina, Public, etc.) ks N E\ A g\é | E;[\f
i
ZONING DISTRICT: ‘i‘ |
A, B, C, D, P, ROS, designated at Pf. 3.1, N =
Zoning Ordinance) Nene N | A M ‘ K
IFLOOD ZONE CATEGORY: §
N / e
one k\ NE%\\
LOT COVERAGE, LANDSCAPING & CODE EXISTING PROPOSED
PARKING REQUIREMENT
TOTAL LOT SIZE: (sq. ft.) i 'E
None }d fléq, N z“’(/
TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY é
BUILDINGS: | r
- ¥ . [ 8 i E" 1
Pf. 5.4,6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance) o [\ N ,:
TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: V i {
Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance | [ &
e ! M A o
IOFF-STREET PARKING:
Pf 5.13,6.12,7.13 or 8.14, Zoning IR 'y "
,6.12, , Zoning e o) | #
Ordinance) I “ﬂ f i
SETBACKS CODE EXI%TING PROPOSED
REQUIREMENT i
i
FRONT YARD: ) : E
Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance) « 1y (S é}d
YA L |
REAR Y ARD: A i
(Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance) ?‘@ % B N ; {\/
) \ il
SIDE Y ARD: \ O
(Pf 5.7,6.8. 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance) i A ‘ @

Page 7 of 14




\D

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):

i

FLOOR AREA CODE EXISTING PROPOSED
REQUIREMENT
FIRST FLOOR ARFA (sq. ft.)
None
SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
(Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
TOTAL FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
(Pf.2.23, Zoning Ordinance) None
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
DWELLING UNIT DENSITY:
(Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance)
IMPERVIOUS AREA NET INCREASE EXISTING PROPOSED
BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
IOTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.): NO INCREASE AS AREA PRECAST CONCRETE P4
(Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool | o1 READY HAS PAVER " [OVER EXISTING PAVERS
Deck & Pool Surface Areas) \ Ny
SEE SPEC SHEET FO PAD DETAIL " 2'X4' = 8 SQ FT

REQUIREMENT

ELEVATIONS CODE \ EXISTING PROPOSED
REQUIREMENT | X
IGRADE ELEVATION (NAVD): \
(Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
ESTABLISHED 157 FLOOR ELEVATION
NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code) A -
MEAN CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION \ i
NAVD): None Y,
BUILDING HEIGHT CODE EXISTING PROPOSED

TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD)
(Pf 5.2,6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)

TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD):
Pf 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)

ROOF PITCH:
(Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance)

FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE:
Pf 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)

Page 8 of 14



JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT

Provide a summary of the proposed project, describing in detail the construction, phasing and proposed development
to occur as part of this application (attach additional sheets if needed):

Install 24 KW standby generator and transfer switch with natural gas connections.

Note: Construction Schedule is due as part of site plan review and before building permit issuance. (Town Code §14-63). A
signed and notarized contract (signed by owner) must be provided before building permit issuance. (Town Code §14-108).

Provide an estimate of construction costs:

$12,143.15

Descnize the existing improvements located on the subject property (attach additional sheets if needed):

o

!

Provide a project history for the subject property, including any prior development approvals filed within the last year
in connection with the subject property. Please include the date of previous site plan approval by the Planning and
Zoning Board for this property (attach additional sheets if needed):

Provide the justification, special reasons, or basis for the approval of this application. Explain why this application

is consistent with good planning and zoning practice, will not be contrary to the Town’s Comprehensive Development

Plan, and will not be detrimental to the promotion of public appearance, comfort, convenience, general welfare, good

order, health, morals, prosperity, and safety of the Town. Additionally, all standards set forth in the Town Code of

Ordinances for Special Exceptions, Variances, Administrative Appeals, etc. must be addressed. (attach additional

sheets if needed):
Installation of a standby generator provides homeowners safety, convenience, ability to provide operation
of necessary health related devices. The location of the generator will be completely
screened from all adjacent properties and the public right of way and the small air-cooled unit is
one of the quietest on the market as to provide appearance and comfort for the owner and adjacent
properties. The request to install it on the side yard will provide the most amount of noise reduction due

to the close proximity of the concrete wall and fencing. This location also provides the best installation
Pravide any other pertinent information related to the subject property to support the proposed request.

practice and guidelines as preferred by the manufacture and contractor.

Page 9 of 14



DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS
(For projects proposing additional on-site impervious area)

For proposed renovations/modifications to existing projects that result in LESS THAN a 50% increase in total
site imperviousness, retain 17 of stormwater volume from the total additional impervious area.

For proposed new construction, or renovations/modifications to existing projects that result in a GREATER
THAN a 50% increase in total site imperviousness. retain 17 of stormwater volume over the entire site.

Submit a Survey with topographic elevations and existing improvements.

A Drainage and Grading Plan and drainage calculations are required to be submitted with the application
package for new construction projects and substantial modifications to existing projects. The Drainage Plan
must show the following:

a. Existing and proposed elevations.

b. Location of sodded swales, sodded depressed retention areas, underground exfiltration trench
and/or other proposed stormwater treatment/retention methods.

o8 Underground piping and inlets and other drainage system improvements proposed.

d. Drainage calculations showing the retention of the volume of 17 of stormwater from addition
impervious areas (or overall site).

e. Show drainage improvements and underground piping, including water and sewer services, on
the Landscape Plans to show no conflicts exist.

f. Include note that no runoff may be directed to adjacent properties and all storm flows and runoff
must be retained on-site prior to discharge into the adjacent roadway right-of-way following
retention of required stormwater volume.

g. Provide engineering details of gutter and downspout dry wells, if proposed.

Provide engineering detail of exfiltration trench, if proposed.

1} Provide engineering detail of sodded swales. if proposed.
i Provide engineering detail of depressed dry retention areas, if proposed.
k. Provide Geotechnical Report or engineering assumptions/justification for coefficient of

permeability (K Factor) for exfiltration ench design, if proposed.

1. Engineering details/cross sections at property lines demonstrating no runoff will flow to adjacent
properties may be required.

Project Engineer or Architect shall be responsible for insuring the drainage improvements are completed in
substantial accordance with the approved plan.

Prior to C.O.. Project Engineer or Architect to provide final signed and sealed certification that the drainage
improvements and grading have been completed in substantial accordance with the approved plan.

Upon receipt of final Certification from Project Engineer or Architect, Town Engineer to visit site and ensure
conformance of Town requirements prior to issuance of final C.O.

Page 10 of 14



REQUEST FORARCHITECTURAL AND AESTHETIC REVIEW

Please be advised that pursuant 1o Sec. 14-86 and 14-87 of the Town Code of Ordinances, the Town Planning and
Zoning Board uses the following criteria in order to complete 1ts Architectural and Aesthetic Review. Each criteria
must be addressed by the applicant prior to the application being processed.

1. Relationship of building to site: (Explain transition from streetscape; placement of parking and service areas;
and compatibility of building height an{\scale gvith site).

(“‘7 endyae r WA oo on &
(ol NI & Novsl LA LAY awng"
‘:zi "’g\ I(i‘ { } ' B
i AP % im.r’ P o ek " o :__‘_
Q% -2 Nraon te peperty  lnag .

i
2. Relationship of building and site to adjoining area(s): fExplain how structures and landscaping are consistent
with established neighborhood character and will enhance the surrounding area. Include description of architectural
style, as well as textures, materials and colors to be utilized):

The landscape and building will not change or be affected by the installation. The existing fence will
remain and provide screening irom adjacent properties and ROW.

3. Landscape and site treatment: (Explam how landscaping, exterior ghting and other site elements will be used
to enhance architectural features, buffer the mass of buildings as appropriate, and enhance the privacy of the owner
and neighbors. Describe the use of native species and xeriscaping as appropriate. ):

Existing fencing will provide screening from neighbors and right of way so that no portion is to be viewed from outside the residence.

4, Building design: (Explain proposed building design and style. and how components such as roofs, windows,
doors, eaves and parapets are balanced in proportion to each other; address harmoniousness of colors, visual interest
and compatibility):

The generator enclosure will be beige and will not change the building design.

Please provide all documentation and/or samples necessary to address all architectural review criteria as
applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

Specification sheets are attached.

Page 11 of 14



INCLUDES:

AR i

GUARDIAN® SERIES
Residential Standby Generators
Air-Cooled Gas Engine

®  True Power™ Elecirical Technelogy
® Two-line mult!

® & @ @ ¢ & @ © o

ylution™ controller
(English/Spanish )
200 amp service ratza srnart switch transfer switch available
Electronic governor

Standard Wi-Fi¥ connectivity

System status & mainienance interval LED indicators

Sound attenuated enclosure

Flexible fuel line connector

Natural gas or LP gas operation

5 Year limited warranty

Listed and labeled by the Southwest Research Institute allowing
installation as closz as 18 in (457 mm) to a structure.*

“Must be located away from doors, windows, and fresh air intakes and in
accordance with local codes.
https://assets.swri.org/library/DirectoryOiListedProducts,
Constructionindustry/973 _DoC 204 13204-01-01_Rev9.pdf

Standby Power Rating

(3007038-1, GO0O7039-1, GGO7038-3, G007039-3 (Aluminum - Bisque) - 20 kW 60 Hz

G007042-2, G007043-2, G007042-3, GOO7043-3 (A

@.-®

luminum - Bisque) - 22 kW 60 Hz

LISTED

UisTeo

Note: CETL or CUL certification only applies to unbundled units and units packaged
with limited circuit switches. Units packaged with the Smart Switch are ETL or UL
certified in the USA only.

FEATURES

O

INNOVATIVE ENGINE DESIGN & RIGOROUS TESTING are at the heart of Gen-
erac’s success in providing the most reliable generators possible. Generac's G-
Force engine lineup offers added peace of mind and reliability for when it's needed
the most. The G-Force series engines are purpose built and designed to handle the
rigors of extended run times in high temperatures and extreme operating conditions.

TRUE POWER™ ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY: Superior harmonics and sine wave
form produce less than 5% Total Harmonic Distortion for utility quality power. This
allows confident operation of sensitive electronic equipment and micro-chip based
appliances, such as variable speed HVAC systems.

TEST CRITERIA:

PROTOTYPE TESTED
SYSTEN TORSIONAL TESTED v

NEMA MG1-22 EVALUATION
ViOTOR STARTING ABILITY

MOBILE LINK® CONNECTIVITY: FREE with select Guardian Series Home standby
generators, Mobile Link Wi-Fi allows users to monitor generator status from any-
where in the world using a smariphone, tablet, or PC. Easily accass information such
as the current operating status and maintenance alerts. Users can connect an
account to an authorizea service dealer for fast, friendly, and proactive service. With
Mobile Link, users are waken care of pefore the next power outage.

“IGENERAC
—PROMISE

O

SOLID-STATE, FREQUENCY COMPENSATED VOLTAGE REGULATION: This
state-of-the-art power maximizing regulation system is standard on all Generac mod-
els. It provides optimized FAST RESPONSE to changing load conditions and MAXI-
MUM MOTOR STARTING CAPABILITY by electronically torque-matching the surge
loads to the engine. Digital voltage regulation at +1%.

SINGLE SOURCE SERVICE RESPONSE from Generac's extensive dealer network
provides parts and service know-how for the entire unit, from the engine to the small-
est electronic component.

GENERAC TRANSFER SWITCHES: Long life and reliahility are synonymous with
GENERAC POWER SYSTEMS. One reason for this confidence is that the GENERAC
product line is offered with its own transfer systems and controls for total system
compatibility.




20/22 kW

20f 6

20/22 kW

GENERAG

———
Features and Benefits

Engine

@ Generac G-Force design

@ “Spiny-lok” cast iron cylinder walls
@ CElectronic ignition/spark advance
@ Full pressure lubrication system

@ Low oil pressure shutdown system
@ High temperature shutdown

Maximizes engine “breathing” for increased fuel efficiency. Plateau honed cylinder walls and plasma moly
rings help the engine run cooler, reducing oil consumption and resulting in longer engine life.

Rigid construction and added durability provide long engine life.
These features combine to assure smooth, quick starting every time.

Pressurized lubrication to all vital bearings means better performance, less maintenance. and longer engine
life. Now featuring up to a 2 year/200 hour oil change interval.

Shutdown protection prevents catastrophic engine damage due to low oil.
Prevents damage due to overheating.

Generator

® Revolving field
® Skewed stator
@® Displaced phase excitation
@ Automatic voltage regulation
® UL 2200 listed

Allows for a smaller, light weight unit that operates 25% more efficiently than a revolving armature generator.
Produces a smooth output waveform for compatibility with electronic equipment.

Maximizes motor starting capability.

Regulating output voltage to 1% prevents damaging voltage spikes.

For your safety.

Transfer Switch (if applicable)

@ Fully automatic
@ NEMA 3R
@ Remote mounting

Transfers vital electrical loads to the energized source of power.
Can be installed inside or outside for maximum flaxibility.
Mounts near an existing distribution panel for simple, low-cost installation.

Evolution™ Controls

@ AUTO/MANUAL/OFF iliuminated buttons
Two-line multilingual LCD display
Sealed, raised buttons

Utility voltage sensing

Generator voltage sensing

Utility interrupt delay

Engine warm-up
Engine cool-down
@ Programmable exercise

@ Smart battery charger

@ Main line circuit breaker
@ Electronic governor

Selects the operating mode and provides easy, at-a-glance status indication in any condition.
Provides homeowners easily visible logs of history, maintenance, and events up to 50 occurrences.
Smooth, weather-resistant user interface for programming and operations.

Constantly monitors utility voltage, setpoints 65% dropout, 80% pick-up, of standard voltage.
Constantly monitors generator voltage to verify the cleanest power delivered to the home.

Prevents nuisance start-ups of the engine, adjustable 2-1500 seconds from the factory default setting of 5
seconds by a qualified dealer.

Verifies engine is ready to assume the load, setpoint approximately 5 seconds.
Allows engine to cool prior to shutdown, setpoint approximately 1 minute.

Operates engine to prevent oil seal drying and damage between power outages by running the generator for
5 minutes every other week. Also offers & selectable setting for weekly or monthly operation providing
flexipility and potentially lower fuel costs to the owner.

Delivers charge to the hattery only when needed at varying rates depending on outdoor air temperature.
Compatible with lead acid and AGM-style batteries.

Protects generator from overload.
Maintains constant 60 Hz frequency.

Unit

@ SAE weather protective enclosure

@ Enclosed critical grade muffler
® Small, compact, attractive

Sound attenuated enclosures ensure quiet operation and protection against mother nature, withstanding
winds up to 150 mph (241 km/h). Hinged key locking roof panel for security. Lift-out front for easy access
{o all routine maintenance items. Electrostatically applied textured epoxy paint for added durability.

Quist. critical grade mutfler is mounted inside the unit to prevent injuries.
Makes for an easy, eye appealing instailation, as close as 18 in (457 mm) away from a structure.



20/22 kW

GENERAC
e s s SRR

Features and Benefits‘

Installation System
@ 14in (35.6 cm) flexible fuel line connector

@ |Integral sediment trap

Listed ANSI 721.75/CSA 6.27 outdoor appliance connector for the required connecticn o the gas supply
piping.
Meets IFGC and NFPA 54 installation requirements.

Connectivity (Wi-Fi equipped modeils only)
@ Ability to view generator status

Ability to view generator Exercise/Run and Total Hours
Ability to view generator maintenance information
Monthly report with previous month’s activity

Ability to view generator battery information

Weather information

® © ¢ © o

Monitor generator with a smartphone, tablet, or computer at any time via the Mobile Link application for
complete peace of mind.

Review the generator's complete protection profile for exercise hours and total hours.

Provides maintenance information for the specific model generator when scheduled maintenance is due.
Detailed monthly reports provide historical generator information.

Built in battery diagnostics displaying current state of the battery.

Provides detailed local ambient weather conditions for generator location.




20/22 kW

4 0f 6

20/22 kW

GENERAC
o e AR

Specifications

Generator
Model G007038-1,G007039-1  GOO7042-2, GOO7043-2  GOO7038-3, G007039-3 G107042-3, GOO7043-3
(20 kW) (22 kW) (20 kW)
Rated maximum continuous power capacity (LP) 20,000 Watts™ 22,000 Watts™ 20,000 Watts™ 22,000 Watts*
Rated maximum continuous power capacity (NG) 18,000 Watts™ 19,500 Watts * 18,000 Walts™ 19,500 Watts *
Rated voltage 740
Rated maximum continuous load current — 240 volis (LP/NG) 83.3/75.0 91.7/81.3 83.3/75.0 91.7/81.3
Total Harmonic Distortion Less than 5%
Main line circuit breaker 90 amp 100 amp 90 amp 100 amp
Phase 1
Number of rotor poles 9
Rated AC frequency 60 Hz
Power factor 1.0
Battery requirement (not included) 12 Volts, Group 26R 540 CCA minimum or Group 35AGM 650 CCA minimum
Unit weight (Ib / kg) 448/ 203 466 / 211 436/198 445/ 202
Dimensions (LxW x H) in/ cm 48x25x29/121.9x63.5x73.7
Sound output in dB(A) at 23 ft (7 m) with generator operating at normal foad*~ 67 67 67 67
Sound output in dB(A) at 23 ft (7 m) with generator in Quiet-Test™ low-speed exercise mode™* 55 51, 55 57
Exercise duration 5 min
Engine
Engine type GENERAC G-Force 1000 Series
Number of cylinders 2
Displacement 999 cc
Cylinder block Aluminum w/ cast iron sleeve
Valve arrangement QOverhead valve
Ignition system Solid-state w/ magneto
Governor system Electronic
Compression ratio 9.5:1
Starter 12VDC
0il capacity including filter Approx. 1.9qt/1.8L
Operating rpm 3,600
Fuel consumption
Natural gas ft¥nr (mé/hr)
1/2 Load 204 (5.78) 228 (6.46) 164 (4.64) 203 (5.75)
Full Load 301 (8.52) 327 (9.26) 287 (8.13) 306 (8.66)
Liquid propane t3/r (qal/hr) (/]
1/2 Load 87(2.37) [8.99) 92 (2.53) [9.57] 86 (2.36) [8.95] 92 (2.53) [9.57]
Full Load 130(3. aﬁ) [13.48] 142 (3.90) [14.77) 136 (3.74) [14.15] 142 (3.90) [14.77]

Note: Fuel pipe must be sued for full load. Required fuel pressure to generator fuel inlet at all load ranges - 3.5-7 in water column (0.87—1.74 kPa) for NG, 10-12 in water column (2.49-2.99 kPa) for LP gas.

For BTU content, multiply ft 3/hr x 2500 (LP) o t3/hr x 1000 (NG). For Megajoule content,

multiply m*/nr x 93.15 (LP) or m¥hr x 37.26 (NG).

Controls
Two-line plain text multilingual LCD
Mode buttons: AUTO

MANUAL

OFF
Ready to Run/Maintenance messages
Engine run hours indication
Programmable start delay between 2—1500 seconds
Utility Voltage Loss/Return to Utility adjustable (brownout setting)
Future Set Capable Exerciser/Exercise Set Error warning
Run/AlarmyMaintenance logs
Engine start sequence
Starter lock-out
Smart Battery Charger
Charger Fault/Missing AC warning
Low Battery/Battery Problem Protection and Battery Cendition indication
Automatic Voltage Regulation with Over and Under Voliage Protection
Under-Frequency/Overload/Stepper Overcurrent Protection
Safety Fused/Fuse Problem Protection
Automatic Low Qil Pressure/High Oil Temperature Shutdown
Overcrank/Overspeed (@ 72 Hz)/rpm Sense Loss Shutdown
High Engine Temperature Shutdown
Internal Fault/Incorrect Wiring protection
Common external fault capability
Field upgradable firmviare
**Sound levels are taken f
emergency power for the duration ility power

subject to and limited by such factors as fuel BTU/me
level; and also will decrease approximately 1% for each

°F (6 °C) ahove 60 °F (16 °C).

of the generator. Sound levels taken from otner sides of the generator may be higher depending on installation parameters. Rat \rg
e. No overload capability is available for this rating. (Al ratings in 2ccordance with BS5514, IS03046 an
oule content, ambient temperature, altitude, engine power and condition, etc. Maximum power decreases appro

Simple user interface for ease of operation.
Automatic start on utility failure. Weekly, Bi-weekly, or Monthly selectable exerciser,
Start with starter control, unit stays on. If utility fails, transfer to load takes place.
Stops unit. Power is removed. Controf ana charger still operate.
Standard
Standard
Standard (programmable by dealer only)
From 140-171V/190-216 V
Standard
50 events each
Cyclic cranking: 16 sec on, 7 rest (20 sec maximum duration).
Starter cannot re-engage until 5 sec after engine has stopped.
Standard
Standard
Standard
Standard
Standard
Standard
Standard
Standard
Standard
Standard

Standard

finitions - Standby: Applicable for supplying
). ™ Maximum kilovolt amps and current are
tely 3.5% for each 1.000 ft {304.8 m) above sea




GENERAC
e o AR .
20/22 kW Switch Options

Service Rated Smart Switch Features G007039-1 (20 kW)
G007048-2 (22 kW)

@ Includes digital power management technology (DPM) standard. Mode!

) » ‘ y 60070393 (20 kW)
® |Intelligently manages up to four air conditioner loads with no additional hardware. G007043-3 (22 kW)
@  Up to 2ight additional large (240 VAC) loads can be managed when used in No. of poles 2

conjunction with Smart Management Modules (SMMs;. Current rating (amps) 200
@®  Electrically operated, mechanically-held contacts for fast, clean connections. Voltage rating (VAC) 1207240, 14
= : : " Utility volt nitor (fixed)*
®  Rated for all classes of load. 100% equipment rated. both inductive and resistive. ,pI,vCIA}J: g e 80%
@  2-pole, 250 VAC contactors. Dropout ; ‘35?03

) . T Return to Utility* pprox. 13 sec
@ Selos equipmentraled, dual 5ol design Exercises hi-weekly for 5 minutes” Standard
@  Rated for both aluminum and copper conductors. ETL or UL listed Standard
@  Main contacts are silver plated or silver alloy to resist welding and sticking. Enclosure type NEMA/UL 3R
@  NEMA/UL 3R aluminum outdocr enclosure allows for indoor or outdoor mounting GUeutpreaiet protchien 22,000

flexinility. LLug range 250 MCM - #56
*Function of Evolution controller
Exercise can pe set to weekly or monthly

Dimensions
— W —
200 Amps 120/240, 12 Pl | B
Open Transition Service Rated | ; b4
Height | Width | 1
Depth 1 ‘ |
H1 H2 wi w2 B
in | 2675 | 30.1 105 | 135 | 691 |
cm | 67.95 | 76.45 | 26,67 | 3429 | 17.55

Wire Ranges i | |
Conductor Lug Neutral Lug Ground Lug | ‘
400 MCM - #4 350 MCM - #6 2/0 - #14 ! i s “-':-- -

- DEPTH - —




GENERAC
20/22 kW Available Accessories

Model # Product Description
G005819-0 26R Wet Cell Battery Every standby generator requires a battery to start the system. Generac offers the recommended 26R wet cell battery
for use with all air-cooled standby product (excluding PowerPact®).
G007101-0 Battery Pad Warmer Pad warmer rests under the battery. Recommended for use if temperature reguiarly falis below 0 °F (-18 °C). (Not
necessary for use with AGM-style batteries).
G007102-0 Oil Warmer Oil warmer slips directly over the oil filter. Recommended for use if temperature regularly falls below 0 °F (-18 °C).
G007103-1 Breather Warrmer Breather warmer is for use in extreme cold weather applications. For use with Evolution contrellers only in climates
where heavy icing occurs.
G005621-0 Auxitiary Transfer Switch The auxiliary transfer switch contact kit allows the transfer switch to lock out a single large electrical load that may not
Contact Kit be needed. Not compatible with 50 amp pre-wired switches.
G007027-0 - Bisque  Fascia Base Wrap Kit The fascia base wrap snaps together around the bottom of the new air-cooled generators. This offers a sleek, con-
(Standard on 22 kW) toured appearance as well as offering protection from rodents and insects by covering the lifting holes located in the
pase.
G005703-0 - Bisque ~ Touch-Up Paint Kit If the generator enclosure is scratched or damaged, it is important to touch up the paint to protect from future corro-
sion. The touch-up paint kit includes the necessary paint to correctly maintain or touch up a generator enclosure.
G006485-0 Scheduled Maintenance Kit ~ Generac's scheduled maintenance kit provides all the items necessary to perform complete routine maintenance on a
Generac automatic standby generator (oif not included).
G007005-0 Wi-Fi LP Tank Fuel Level The Wi-Fi enabled LP tank fuel level monitor provides constant monitoring of the connected LP fuel tank. Monitoring
Monitor the LP tank's fuel level is an important step in verifying the generator is ready to run during an unexpected power failure.

Status alerts are available through a free application to notify users when the LP tank is in need of a refill.

G007000-0 (50 amp) Smart Management Module ~ Smart Management Modules (SMM) are used to optimize the performance of a standby generator. It manages large

G007006-0 (100 electrical loads upon startup and sheds them to aid in recovery when overloaded. In many cases, using SMM's can

amp) reduce the overall size and cost of the system.

G007169-0 Mobile Link® Celiular The Mobile Link family of Cellular Accessories allows users to monitor generator status from anywhere in the world,
Accessories using a smart phone, tablet, or PC. Easily access information such as the current operating status and maintenance

alerts. Users can connect an account with an authorized service dealer for fast, friendly, and proactive service. With
Mobile Link, users are taken care of before the next power outage.

Dimensions & UPCs

Model UPC 5376 mm 1219 mm

G007038-1 696471074185 — —

G007038-3 696471074185 ; , o) —_——

G007039-1 696471074192

G007039-3 696471074192 !

G0070@2-2 | 696471074708 'm

G007042-3 | 696471074208 e

G007043-2 896471074215 | | ; \

GO07043-3 | 696471074215 | ; ‘B iR
' E Ifo]” ol

! ,_I7 )
= FRONT VIEW

Sez installation manual for exact ¢:mensons. DO NOT USE THESE DIMENSIONS FOR INSTALLATION PU3POSES.

gEN E ﬁﬁﬁ Generac Power Systems, Inc. « S45 W29290 HWY. 59, Waukesha, WI 53189 » generac.com

©2020 Generac Power Systems, Inc. All rights reserved. All specifications are subject to change without notice. Part No. A0000221268 Rev. B 05/28/2020



|

ol

0310N SSIINN SINITVIS

T'T96E-LT

5538¢X3 ONIYIINIONT LHSIAGOD

“GIANILNI 3YY SNOLLVIWYISAY YO

SNOLLYDI41L43D WNOILIGGY ON ‘NIZ¥3H CIUTAO¥d ATSSIUAXI SY LdIDXT

“NOILYDI4ILYTD
¥N0 ALVATIVANL GNY Q3LLIWY3E LON 38V LNGWNIOA SIHL OL SNOLLIGAV
¥0 SNOLLVIILIV "STVIY3LVIY JO NOTLYTIVASNI ONV NOLLVOTHSY: NV
SNOILIONOD Q1414 DNLLSIX3 4O NOLLYDTIA0H OL ¥Ol: O LVA O
ILVYNDDVNIL ANY 40 A¥IACISIA NOJN HHOM BNO FLYNTVA:

L ALINNLYOJEO NY NIAID ANV GILILLON 38 TIVHS SSIUdX3 ONTYIINIONT
“NOIDNYISHOD O1 HOld S¥IHLO A9 Q3141HIA Q314 36 TIVH

10N VS ONV
HNJ00 SIHL
3
3NSSHLINE
SHEVINIY

ALb3e0¥c 2HL ST LN
31vQdN 38 102
Q!

3LVGITYAN INY Q3L

ovi|
oVl
ovi

11830570

3

)0 Sir1 O SSHINAYA ¥3410 ¥O SNOIIATY

¥

N

AIOHLVA L5Yd HO 3107
a4
a3
401

3LVa | GXHO NMYQA)

§53893 O

§1/40/40°
LLIgLIPO

LUTVAO

£09Y MM ZE B 8LEOY MM LT 3D
8S6T-146 (2£4)
14 '3DY31d L¥04
‘3AV OLLIWTVd £0€S
LSVYOTHINY

(£107) NOILIG3 HLXIS 300D ONIQTING YAT¥0d
a¥Yd 3IONIS 133HS NV1d ¥3LSYIW
4

3

)id

0990-bS€ (96

‘301440 31V30d4¥0D
SSIHAXE
SNIHEINIDNDT

5§886# HLNV 40 1¥3D
WOD'SS3YdXADNIYIINIONS

WOD'SSIUIXIONIYIINIONIOOTIIH

£70-bSE {(456) 14

ZbPEE 14 ‘HOV3IE d1314433a
90T 3LINS ‘SAV Y1ZT MS 09T

B

“TIVIG/AIOD V 51 133H5 SIHL
V35 B JUNLYNOIS IYNIOTHO
SMIINIONT NV NIVINOD!

LON 5300 133HS SIHL ¥C|

T 133HS NO 3dNLVNOIS WLIDIY]
ON SI 3¥3IHL 41 "GITVIS ANY|
QINSIS GIHIGISNOD LON 3HY|
ANIWNOOA STHL 40 SATd0D
QILNIHA 7 'LYWHO4 TYLIDIQ
NINIVINZY TIVHS ‘3113 GINOIS,
ANVLIDIA V4O 1¥vd 51 L3IHS
133HS NO 3NLYNDIS,
WLIDIO V S13U3HL 4,

115 ¥IINIONT B INLYNDIS)

TYNIOTHO NV NIVINOD 1ON

$30Q L33HS SIHL 41 F3D11ON]

BLETH)
'3'd 'OLSILIVEIQ "W NOGYOO)]

HOTIE SHYad T A9 T304 |

~ 659100 #3d|

5534dd X3 ONIIINIONT

0L NMOHS 34 SNOTSNIWIA "SINIWIUNSYIW MO Y1¥A ILVHNIIVNT 4O

SNOINOUYI ¥OJ AYM ANV NI 378%1'1 ¥O T19i5NCISIE Q13H 38 LON TIVHS

*SINTWIUNSYAW ANV V1Y QI

NO Q3SVE SI NI3YIH GINIVLNOD NOLLYWHOINI “3LIS 1D3C0%d

DI3123dS ANY OL NIVLY3d LON S300 ANV DIMINID ST INIWMDOA SIHL

"OLOVHINGD ONILLINHIA IHL A8 CALYNIGHCOD 38

TIVHS HOTHM NSIS3A SIHL OL SIDVIYNS ONILYOLINS TIV JO ALINOILNT

3HL Y04 TIHISNOJSIY 38 TIVHS QHOD3Y JO YIINIONI/LIILIHIUY

IHL 'ALUNINDOISNOD 'QUODTY 40 HIINTONT IHL LON ANV HIINIONI

ALIVIDIAS 40 LVHL S1LDIC0U STHL W04 YIINIONT STHL 20 310% FHL

“JOLOVEINOD

40 ALIMAISNOAS TS 1104 3111 I8 TIVHS SSIMLHOL M

SV ¥NJD0 AV HOTHM SINSST FOVAVIT HO ONIJ00HAI LYM

ANV 04 TIRISNOISTY 38 LON TIVHS UIINIONT SIHL "NITYIH A35040Y

JYNLONULS 40 NOTLYTIVASNI ANY NOTIVORNAYH ¥I L4V A0 ISTH

SI ANVYIWIW ONTIOOYGUILYM QFHILIV O UINOWIY ANV LVHL JUNSNG

TIVHS YOLDVHLNOD "HOLOVHLNOD ONITIVISNI 3H1 40 ALTIRISNOASTY

TIN3 HL 38 TIVHS SIHSINIA ONTISIXS 40 SSANLHOLL-ILVM

“NVd SIHL 40 SNOLLVIASQ

WOYI B $3A0D WHIOT B ‘JLVLS “IVICT AG 04 A3 1D ST HIITHM

VHL GNOA3E SI2MDVUY NOLLONYLSNOS ‘NOILIIYI SAS ‘NOLLYOINAYY

WIHILVIN WOUA ONLLINSIH 334 31w 13ddV R 5334 WOIT ONIANIONI

99VINYA R 150D TIV Y04 ¥IINIONT SIHL SSTINYVH SIAVS B SITIINWIANT

19 "YOLIVELNOD A8 NOLLYDIIIDIdS SIHL 4O 350 "AINO NMOHS

SV NOISIQ TVYNLINYAS SILVAIIVA O13W31 UIXLISY WIS MIINIONG

"OLIVAHLNOD 3HI 40 ALIMSISNOJSTY 553%cX3

JHL UV ONV SNOLLYANIWWODIY HIUNLIVANNYW t3d SV 30 NIVHS

(*D13 "IDYNNOL "3DVdS UYI1D) SNOLLYDIAIDI TS TYIINVHIIW 11V "SHIHI0

A8 QITIVLSNI B G3N91SIA 38 OL ‘UIYINDVIY NIHM 'GNNOYD WITHLDA1T

*SIUVA INIWIDVd QY4 ONV SOFLSIZIOVUVHD T10S SV INTWND0a

THL 4O L¥Vd LON SI UNNOYO SiiL NO Qvd FHL 40 ONIQLIS OL 3INVLSISIY

*SYIHLO A8 G3L4IE3IA SV 110S QILOVAKOD NO NOLLYT IVASNI OL

HONYd QIAOWTY STYRIFLYI NOIINOA ONY ‘SLOOY ‘SWNLS ‘NOTLYLIDIA

TI¥ IAVH TIVHS ONAOYD NO V1S JL943INOD 4IANN YUY 3HL

42d 52T ILIUDNOD LHOIIMLHOTT ONISN JCVIN SNOLLYIND YD

‘03141D3dS S1 3903 QVd OL LINN WO¥S IDNVLISIA WNWINDN ¥ "ONVEVATD

YNDI ONIAVH SIAIS ILISCHO HLIM OVd NO QT INID 38 1SNW SITNA

“NIZ¥IH Q4LVLS

SNOILVOHIDAIS OL WHONOD 1TVHS SLINN 40 LHOIIM ONV SNOISNIWIA

NMOHS SY A18IN3SSY

ANY 404 NIZUIH Q31511 SANTVA ALIDVAYD LASV. 3UNSSIUd NOISIA

IHL OL YNDI JO NVHL S531 38 TIVHS 300D ONIA1NG 318V 1ddV 3HL

111M IDNYAHOIDY NI GINTNNILIA SY SINTWRINOTH AVOT J14153dS-TLIS
3003 ONINY3A0D JHL HLIM IDNVASOIIV NI SISVE IHI1D345-80

NO NOTLYDITLYAD ILYUVAIS ¥IANN QINTWYILIA 38 TIVHS WILSAS STHL

HLIM 350 40 GILVINIVD SIHNSSIdd NOISIA QYO ONIM GIMINDIY

“(£16¢) NOILIU3 HIXIS

100D ONIGTING VA0 241 4O SINIWIYINOTY IHL HLIM JONVAUOIIY

NI G3LVDINEVS 38 TIVHS ONV GINOISIQ N33 SYH Wal5:5

NITIVASNE

14288
wu/al
S$8°0 = A0IDVAH 123

9S'/L = 4D H LHOT LV JUNSS3ud
ANNOYD LV = H LHOIIH

58°0

=P YOLIV ALTIVNOLIDAMTA ONIM
V/N = 430D JYNSS3Yd 1¥NYILNI

((z102)

\_ 36 "OQHVYNNIE ) NV

a = AYODILYD PANSOIX3

LI = AYOD4LYD ASTY
udw py1 = pseA d33dS ANIM NOISIA TYNIWON
yduw 981 = INA 33dS ANIM NOISIG ILYWILIN
GOHLIW NOIS FAVHD-LY

SALON TYYINID

(asv) e1/qi 08'95 =30 O yb =

d

IANSSTUd ANIM

=JO LN3IDI44300 30404

14 1SND
V/N = AYOOILYD NSO 1DNT

NOLLIAZ2 HIXTS 300D ONIAIING YARO14 8 0T-4 DSV NO dASV )

SINIFWIATNOIY NOISIA ANTM

*.Z NVHL SS37 ON ‘HLONIT 3SYE MOLYHINIO NO AN3d3Q IONVLSIA A

= 4WOD WYOS
* uwC +
HS3W VoY ¥
GOT DVIW Y3AT4

XIW 3LIHINOD
LHOI3MLHOT

1Sd 000°9

QVd JLFUINOD

~ Qvd NOLLVYSIA ¥3g6ny
UIHSVM

- 13315 "AIVO WHXWEXL

FINAIHIS YOHONY 335

‘OH N3LIL NOSAWIS .5

\ $D3dS ¥OLY¥INID 335
13QOW HLIM S3TYVA
‘ISVE LNFWHOVLLY
HOLVYINID

"SYOHONV TIVISNI
OL SNOLDNYLSNI NOLLYTIVASNI
SNINNOVINNYA MO 1104
“SHOHONY LNIDVIAY ANY
0L ONIDVIS WNWINIW JYNSNI
“41NG3HOS YOHONY NI Q310N SV
JONVISIA 3903 WAWINIW J¥NSN3 €
“TGYOLIddY
41 "'S3HSINIA S3AN1DX3
AONVLSIT 4904 ANV LN3WAa3gw3 ¢
AATS ONOT Y3 ALLLNVAD YOHONY  °T
‘SILON

| OHONY LNIDVCaV [
IANY OL ONIDVAS .z_zi
| .9 '3DNVISIA 3903

[NIW L€ “SL3YIN0D Oy

QH NILLL 0.8/6-(2)

| Qauwa g Lb/E-T 7 N
| INTVAIND T WO 1Sd 0009}
| H3LWONOD

| Nortdmosaa

| 3uvyisans

‘FINAFHOS A¥d OL MOHONY

©
“dl1D OL 3903 LINN WO¥4 .£€ 3DNVISIa X ¢
N

AN 951 Q8 HAW 981 D dX3

HdIN 9ST Q 8 HAN 08T D dX3

HAW 95T Q8 HdW SLT D dXd
HJW 95T 0 B HdW 08T ) dX3

HJWN 95T G B HAW DL D dX3

HdW 94T 0 8 HdW 981 D dX1

HAW 95T Q'8 HdW ST D dX]

SLNINNOD

154 08°95 154 0890 HAIN 98T [JSd 8Z'05 JSd €' Ty HAIN GLT | J5d 69'
JSdGT'ES 154 €3°EY HAIN 08T |J5d VL J5d 60°6E HAW O/T | J5d 566
IS 6T°ES J5d EB'EV. HAW 08T | J5d by Ly 5 60°6E HAW OLL| J5d b6 9E
a Y T am a > o | a
(dxd) s0dx3 sy (dx3) 3UNS0dx3 ASIY ﬁ (dx3) 3

ZHAH-NON MO 7HAH

T

SINIWIVINDIY YOHINY
NVHL S$S37 ON ‘HLOIM 3SvE BOLY¥INID NO ANII3A FONVISIA Z °

1S3L0!

XIW 31IYINOD _
FIMLIOTT

15d 000°9

Qvd 1FHINOD

15d v 0E

Y - L

7

/ Qvd NOILVYEIA

WIFGNY BYIHSYM

QIZINVAIVO HDTHL

\nwuw_m YOLVUANID 335)
YOLYYINI OL
SMIY.
ONITIUG-473S ITE S5 0L (b) /A
3OVYE A1ONV 2V NOSAWIS YO

3SVE INIWHOVLLY YOLVEINTD

YOIVIINID

M3IIA INOHI

HLIDONGT . bs

(Q3¥1n0I
LHOI3M B SNOISNAWIA
¥O4 IINAIHIS
QVd 313UINOD 435)
HOLYNANID

*NOLLYYNOIANOD ONILINNOW YOLVHINID

i5d yyLy 541991
154 py'Lb
J5d by'Ly
15400
S400by 591895
SSdEBEr  SqIZ95
sdev'ty | 91205
SSdE€8'EL | sql0gp
SSEBEY | 591009
JSAEFEY  SGl b8y
SAEBED  Sqiusy
JS4CO6E  SAIOvS
SdvYLy  sAl100S
sdvver  sq19Ts
JSdvyLy  sqI9TS
SdbYLy  SqiTSE
JSdurLy  sqITey
sdvyLy s9ISSE
ssdvwry | osaisey
BAVVLY  SUIETS
sdvw b saieer
BIEVTE | salLgE
3
T
8'9E HAW SIT |

J5d T6'7€  HdIN9ST

HdlN 0ST

)
1S0dX3

(AINO SNOILVDIlddV 3AVY¥O-NO)

Al

008y

2008y
" .008Y

4006t

W 006V

w006y

. 0005

. 00'ZE
. 00’87
.00y
.+ 00
. OV'GE
.00°8Y
. 008y
. 008y
. 00°8%
4008
. 008y
.00'8Y
w008y
.00’y

. 008y

HI9NIT

1OV IAVIN
ONVMOYY

g

HJOV3g 'd

NNOD

. 00°6E
«009¢
. 00°ST
. 0057

(VT4
W 00°ST
W 00'S7
w00'5C
£ 00'5¢
w0052

. 00°5T

HLAIM

dVd 3144ONOD JOLVHEINGD LSYOTHINY

M 7T £60/ 3 TYOLOD 2E42U09
MIOZ  6E0£0C B BEOLOO I2I1aUBS
MANOIL £E0L ‘GEOL 'SEOL YesduDD
MAOZ 50500 UoNENS 7y STFG
MYBT T-pOCOKO UONENS B
MYSL [-g0g0p0 Uonk N g s83ug)
MICT ¢-zoeovo uonens 3 sidy
MAOL  0-£57050 uonENS 13 $33lg
M3 0Z IDTEEOL B ID0EEOY IO
LT MNLT 8LEOYO 3D
MR ST MYST Z3E060 39
MAEL I9V2E0Y B ADECEOY 3O
M 0Z-vT SIHOT ¥ SIWVT J31Y0y
T MNTT 265900 % TSS900 d810uD9
MNOZ  0E£900 8 62900 de39u20
MANOT  £BESO0 ¥ SLESO0 IeIouaD
MY LT 988500 3 7£8S00 12U99
MY LT §83500 B ££8500 1200
M 9L 124900 2eI0uaD
MAOL T9P9 "T9L9 ‘65YY JRIBUHY
MATL 58500 3 TL8S0C IEINIG
| MNOT  €88500 % [£8500 dL1aun9
A V.?Sm JOW 3 aNvYE
F19VL JOLVHINID

M3IA 3Q1S

- HLGIM

NIW b Y

M3IA DI¥LIWOST

a‘
ona? o

LHOIFH ————

s e
w08 —

[ s emeron N o
. A 001DV
T XN Y313UILSY
b & HS3IW avoy
, aVd 513442N0D
FAIIA NVId
— HION3T.bG $
1
|
, |
(auINdOI
LHOIIM WNWINIW | N
»04 INAIHDS 33S) 2
WLLIWGNS JLVYHVdIS | =
Ag LINM MOLYUINID T
| [
-
HOLVYIANID

AOLYYINID

— Qvd 31IHONOD

‘SNOISN3NIA Avd

SSANADIHL
avd

£-1 - 8L0ZIOE/EC

wid

osim

LE0 M L1 39 L9BE-L 1512200411/

"LINDINZE00Y MA ZE ¥ 8.

2
o
ol
g
g
3
- -
2
@
S
%
2
&




GENERAC
s R SRR

Automati‘c Transfe Saervice Rated
Switches Automatic Simart Tvansfer Switch

with 20-40 Circuit Load Center

200 Amps, Single Phase

UisTes
— ‘Ausemuled i the USAusing

intel‘tek Gomest and loreign parts

Description

Generac Transfer Switches are designed for use with single phase generators that utilize an Evolution™ or Nexus ™ Gontroliar. The 200 amp opan fransition
switch is a single phase service entrance rated configuration. An integrated load center with pass through lugs allows branch circuit orotection for outbuild-
ings, while also feeding a home's main distribution panel.

Standard Features

Service Rated Generac Automatic Transfer Switches are housed in an aluminum Type 3R enclosure, with electrostaticaily applied and baked powder paint.
The Heavy Duty Generac Contactor is an ETL recognized device, designed for years of service. The controller at the generator handles all the timing,
sensing, exercising functions, and transfer commands. The integrated 20 space load center accepts 1in (25.4 mm) standard, GFGI, AFCI, or tandem circuit
breakers from Siemens, Murray, Eaton, and Square D for the most flexible and cost effective install. Utilizing tandem breakers, the load center can be
equipped to support up to 40 individual circuits. All switches are covered by a 5 year limited warranty.

Load Management Technology

Through the use of the integrated Smart A/C Module (SACM), these switches have the capability to manage up to four individual HVAG (24 VAC controlled)
loads with no additional hardware. When used in tandem with external Smart Management Modules (SMM), a total of eight more loads can be managed,
providing the most installation efficient power management options availahle.

GENERAC

o o e RIS
Pl

%)
4]
=
[X]
h—
=
(7]
e
)
“—
)
=
<
E )
—

R L)

b
[
E
=)
-
=




GENERAGC
o mese T R

(7]
0]
=
2
=
(77 ; |
i 3
-l 200 Amps, Single Phase Automatic Smart Transfer Switches
=
LB Functions
All timing and sensing functions originate in the generator controller.

=
= UL VORAGE GrODOUL......vveeieeeeete ettt et 1o s s et s et s e e s e bbb s bbbt b ba s e <065%
e Time to generator Start ........c.cccoovenene. . 5 second factory set, adjustable between 2-1500 seconds by a qualified dealer*
2 Engine warm up delay . .. T O R 5 seconds
é Standby voltage Sensor ........cocoevevee. ... 80% for 5 seconds

: UBIIRY VOIAGE PICKUD ... vttt e 2 sttt s s e bse s st et s e e s et es e >80%
of 2 Re-transter tiMe ABIAY ... s 15 seconds

ENQING COOIAOWI TITIBI ... b kst h b0 s 60 seconds

Exerciser 5 minutes weekly, adjustable to biweekly or monthly
The transfer switch can pe operated manually without power applied.

*When used in conjunction witn units utilizing Evolution™ controls

Specifications
Model RXGW20SHA3
Amps 200
Voltage 120/240, 1o
Load transition type (automatic) Open fransition service rated
Enclosure type Type 3R
| Compliance ETL
" . ! 10,000 |
3 Nithstand rating (amps) ‘ 22,000
LuQ range #1 - 300 MCM AI/CU 75 C
. Integrated load center 20-40
“Vihen usea with 1 in (25.4 mmy) Siemens or Murray breakers.
Dimensions and Weight
Mocdel RXGW20SHA3 - : : i% - *fﬁl .
@ = [T e
Height i H1 38.5/97.8 ; | 1 !
(njem) 1 o 35.0/88.9 | | | %
f | Lo
; Width ; W1 . 17.6/44.7 | ; W
{ P i i i |
(ijem) 1w | 14.0/355 ; ;
Depth (in/cm) 80/203 | |
Weight (hs/kg) 45/204 | , =
GENERAL
4 Generac Power Systems, Inc. » S45 W29290 HWY. 59, Waukesha, W! 53189 ¢ generac.com
“““ m ©2018 Generac Power Systems, inc. All rights reserved. Al specifications are subject to change without notice. Part No. AD000053035 Rev B 06/11/19



A 4 0 front/Palm_ ¥
1are ‘
! SAS
A = ARC LENGTH 181.76' (N.T.Sj’/lf>f~—' W E . s A
2 = T Y &
A/C = AIR CONDITIONING i —_— . R { o5, Singer. ¥
AE. = ACCESS EASEMENT — - _ o BRAVADO LANE_ = L>Ll ’ \ S,
AKA. = ALSO KNOWN AS t (PuBLIC) | 1 Park. 3 SN
ASPH = ASPHALT o < W Blue Heron Blvgs = Gl | algreens 5 Get Wel WAlBISparts Jet
BLDG = BUILDING O S ski ucn'al'umqu isig St ads b
B.M. = BCNCIHMARK 0 . - . g g 5 Palm Beach Shor
B.O.C - BACK OF CURB N op. ': 9 10 0 30 A 3% and Vaca!
BOW.  =BACK OF WALK 2 EQP. S ™ ™ ™ g - _
(©) = CALCULATED | SCALE: 17=10" b Rybovich Matine,Cen el
CATV = CABLE ANTENNA TELEVISION S .
CB. = CHORD BEARING - (™
= CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE ) > ’ << AR =
= COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE 60 * 10 - — e
= CHORD e —e- N 01N,
= CHAIN LINK FENCE o BN \ / o, ODR,LL/ /2" ILEGBLE. Wy
= CLEAR \ o
= CORRUGATED METAL PIPE / I
= CONCRETE P
= DESCRIPTION DATUM TRl Hook Nt
= DEED BOOK - . a‘csnmg GharerPeanut Isiand
. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT @ & e
=DRILL HOLE CONC. DRIVE N / { Pal each B {
ow = DRIVEWAY ol 3
EL. = ELEVATION \\ e z 1 sland
ENC. = ENCROACHMENT L
EO.P = EDGE OF PAVEMENT o CONC. V/CINI ‘ , SKETCH N T S
EOW.  =EDGE OF WATER ILE = —
ESM'T = EASEMENT T i ey, [N S -
F.F. = FINISH FLOOR FRONT BUILDING LINE (P) 72 959D 72
FND. =FOUND N b
F.O.C.  =FACE OF CURB B i 4 -
1.D. = INSIDE DIAMETER
INV. = INVERT 153 10.7°
L.T.W.C.0. = INDIAN TRAIL WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
LAE. = LIMITED ACCESS EASEMENT
= LICENSE BOARD 8 3
8 > 'OVERED CONC.
= LAKE WORTH DRAINAGE DISTRICT 2 [N E:
= FIELD MEASUREMENT .
= MANHOLE o w000 FENCE OSE: BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR:
= MEAN HIGH WATER LINE z
7.5 S
= MEAN LOW WATER LINE 11.7" MARIL YN L DEGLER
= NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUIA #238 This survey is made specifically and only for the following pariy for the purpose of a ?
= NATIONAL GEODE!IC VERTICAL DATUIA surveyed properly.
N P, B C.1.D.= NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY 1-STORY RESIDENCE -—
IMPROVLCMLNT DISTRICT - Marilyn L Degler
= NOT TO SCALE - 5 > LOT 75 ) - "
= OVERALL L o T H = * (4] The surveyor no or liability for any other purpose or to any
= OUTSIDE DIAMETER U‘_ & 8 0)_ other party other than slated above.
= OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE i PROPERTV ADGRESS
= OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK d
24 KW GENERATOR ENCLOSED oSt
=PLAT DATUM d
o - | IN GENERAC STANDARD
= 1.1" Lot 74, PALM BEACH SHORES, a subdivision of Palm Beach County, Floriaa, according to the
= POINT OF CURVATURE P 8 1
= POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE ‘\J \ é-: N C I_ 0 S U R E F O R N 0 | S E Plat thereof on file in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Palm Beach County. in
= PERMANENT CONTROI POINT s E D U C T | O N Plat Book 23, Pages 29 to 32 inclusive.
= PAGE
= POINT OF INTERSECTION m
=PART CF
b R
= POINT OF BEGINNING ! &
= POINT OF COMMENCEMENT > |, LOT 74 EXISTING WOOD FENCE TO
=POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE 8,620 S.F.
= PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT \\ SCREEN GENERATOR FROM
=PROPOSED
= POINT OF TANGENCY PAVER BRICK PATIO ALL ADJACENT PROPERT'ES
= PAVEMENT 0.3 7.0' Ty
= RADIAL @ 80 ™ AND RIGHT OF WAY
3 8 N\
R.P.B. = ROAD PLAT BOOK S )
RW = RIGHT OF WAY
(S) = SURVEY DATUM 16.1° st e
S8 = SETBACK _ - -
SEC. =SECTION - - - - 71T - - - = i
S/D SUBDIVISION "
SF SQUARE FEET LN e I A 400D FENCE ALONG LN
S.F.W.M.D. = SOUTH FLORIDA WATER 0.8 ] —
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT _——OoMH— . —
S.I.R.W.C.D= SOUTH INDIAN RIVER WATER - 02, ] Sl 10P, 0.1'N01W.
CONTROL DISTRICT Lo 5 0D FENGE 20. & “\-grOKEN TOP, 01N
SR = STATE ROAD #REL D:2S0BFE, 60 AT&T RER s -
STA. STATION _ 4%4% 03N, OJ’W -
STY. =S8STORY Lg 10’ U.E. (P)
sw SIDEWALK \
TOB TOP OF BANK
T.0.C. =TOP OF CURB
WP, TOWNSHIP LOT 59 \
TYP. TYPICAL
vre UNDER CONSTRUCTION
UE. = UTILITY EASEMENT
UR. UNRECORDED
w.C WITNESS CORNER
W.M.C. = WATCR MANAGLCMCNT CASCMCNT
W.MM.E. = WATER MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
W.M.T. = WATER MANAGEMENT TRACT
8 = BASELINE
¢ CENTERLINE FLOOD ZONE:
A = CENTRAL ANGLE/DELTA This properly is located in Flood Zone X according to F.I.R.M. (Flood insurance Rate Map) No. 12099C 0393F, dated 10/05/2017.
L] = CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND (AS NOTED)
[u} CONCRETE MONUMENT SET (LB #4569) NOTES
° = ROD & CAP FOUND (AS NOTED) No title policy or commitment affecting title or boundary to the subject property has been provided. It is possible there are deeds and , recorded or , which
o = 5/8" ROD & CAP SET (LB #4569) could affect this survey and boundaries. This office has made no search of the Public Records.
o) = IRON PIPE FOUND (AS NOTED‘[ 2. Elevations shown hereon, if any, are in foet and decimal parts thereof and arc bascd on NAVD-88. The accuracy of the icns shown hereon is 0.03' for the hard
@ = IRON ROD FOUND (AS NOTED) 5 ;uﬂagelgre;}ariopi (zn;wg .lhu[s x (J,.OD{,and 0. z (shown thus x 0.0) for the soft surface elevations. Elevations shown hereon are U.S. survey feet unless otherwise noted. BOUNDARY SUR VEY FOR:
A NAIL FOUND . Description furnished by client o client's ageni o " y ;
® NAIL & DISK FOUND (AS NOTED) 4. Unless presented in digital form with seal and this survey mus! bear the signature ard the original raised seal of a Florida licensed surveyor o
, his drawing, sketch, plat or map is for informational purposes only and is not valid.
° = MAG NAIL & DISK SET (LB #4569) mapper 085010 ; ; ; Ao
P = PROPERTY LINE 5. This survey cannot be transferred cr assigned without the specific written permission of Wallace Surveying Ct . Certificate of. Number LB4559. CERTIFICATION:
30 = UTILITY POLE 6. Exceptas shown, 9 and are not lecaled. Underground foundations not located I HEREBY ATTEST that the survey shown hereon conforms to the Standards of MARILYN L DEGLER
7. The survey sketch shown hereon does not necesaanly contain all of the ir ion obtained or ped by the undersi J surveyor in his field werk, office work cr research. Praclice set forth by the Florida Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers
jol = FIRE HYDRANT 8. No responsibility is assumed by this surveyor for the construction of improvements, from building ties shown on this survey. i -17. Flori ini G a iion 4
y Y Y- adopted in Rule 5J-17, Florida Administrative Code pursuant to Section 472.027,
=] =WATFR MFTFR 9. Revisions shown hereon do not represent a "survey update” unless otherwise noted. Florida Stalutes, effective September 1, 1981.
M = WATER VALVE 10 All dates shown within the revisions block hereon are for interoffice filing use only and in no way affect the date of the field survey stated herein. 1 HLL“:E mv:ymﬂ
ot = LIGHT POLE 11. In some i , graphic rep: have been exagc to mere clearly illustrate the relationships between physical improvements and/or lot lines. In all cases, DATE OF LAST FIELD SURVEY: 10/15/2020 CORP. ucosm § 10
dimensions shown shall control the location of the improvements over scaled pcsitions. BOULEVAID, WEST PALN BEACH, FLORDA 33407 » (S61) 640-4851
a_*(— = PINE TREE 12. Itis a violation of Rule 5J-17 of the Florida Administrative Code to alter this survey withou! the express prior written consent of the Surveyor. Additions and/or deletions made tc s e
5 the face of this survey will make this survey invalid. FELD, B.M. X 20—-1469 FB §/127 P& 62
*’ = SABAL PALM i 13. The ownership of fences, perimeter walls and/or hedges shown hereon are rot known and thus are not listed as encroachments. Fences, hedges ana/or perimeter walls are Craig L. Wallace — DATE: VG, NO. 69
shown in their relative position to the boundary. Professional Surveyor and Mapper OFIE  M.B. 10/15/20 2014,
14. The expecled horizontal accuracy of the informatlion shown hereon is +/- 010", Florida Cerificate No. 3357 ey o, " 20— 1469.0WG | ]




GENERATOR NOTES RESIDENCE LOAD CALCULATIONS
APPROXIMATE SQUARE FOOTAGE = 1,526 (UNDER AIR)
1 GENERATOR EXHAUST SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN 5'-0" OF ANY OPENING-OPERABLE WINDOW, DOOR OR SOFFIT VENT. - DESGRPTON LOAD (KVA) | TOTALLOAD (KVA) GEN m_N.P._.O_N\P._..m NOTES ELECTRICAL SERVICE NOTE CONDUCTOR SIZE KEY NOTES
2 THE GENERATOR EXHAUST MAY NOT DISCHARGE ON THE ADJACENT PROPERTY. GENERAL POWER & LIGHTING 0.003 4.6
3 DECIBEL LEVEL SHALL NOT EXCEED MIN. LEVEL AT NEAREST PROPERTY LINE, AS ESTABLISHED BY LOCAL ORDINANCE. SMALL APPLIANCE CIRCUITS* 15 | 3.0 STANDBY POWER GENERATOR - GENERAC 6007210 SERIES - 1 ALL ELECTRICAL SERVICE EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE MIN ALC. .
1) 34270, #6 GND THWN CU EACH IN 2" CONDUIT
& MOUNTING & ANCHORAGE FOR WIND LOADS-BY OTHERS. SEE NOTE # 10. WASHER 15 15 LKW, 120/240V 193W WITH 2P-100AMP OUTPUT CIRCUIT RATING OF 22,000 AMPS AND SHALL BE NEMA-3R RATED. i
5. PER NEC 7028, A SIGN SHALL BE PLACED AT THE SERVICE ENTRANCE EQUIPMENT TO INDICATE THE LOCATION OF THE ON-SITE DRYER 5 50 BREAKER. 4 md EXISTING - 200A FEEDER
OPTIONAL STANDBY POWER SOURCE. GAS COOKTOPS o | 0.0 FUEL TYPE: NG, TO INCLUDE ALL STANDARD CONTROLS AND 5 ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND WIRE SHALL BE RATED @
6. GENERATOR SHALL BE LOCATED BEHIND THE FRONT BUILDING LINE, MINIMUM 3'-0" FROM SIDE PROPERTY LINE & 5'-0" FROM REAR . ] EQUIPMENT. . 4 ud 383,148 GND, THWN CUIN 15" CONDUIT
/MICROWAVE 15| 15 75°C CONTINUOUS DUTY. . _
PROPERTY LINE, IF APPLICABLE, GENERATOR SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED 10FT TO THE SIDE STREET PROPERTY LINE. HOOD/MICROWAVE \ )
7 GENERATOR MUST BE MOUNTED AT OR ABOVE BASE FLOOD LEVEL. OVEN & 8.0 SERVICE ENTRANCE RATED AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH - . PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 4 3 EXISTING FEEDERS
8. THE CONTRACTOR AND GENERAL MANUFACTURER SHALL PROVIDE ALL DESIGN, DRAWINGS, LABOR AND MATERIALS TO ENSURE THE WARMING DRAWER 0.0 GENERAC G007043-2 SERIES, 200A RATED WITH A 200 AMP _ :
CENERATOR SYSTEM MEETS AL LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SOUND LEVELS AND ORDINANCES. PROVIDE SHOP DRAWING SUBMISSIONS DISHWASHER . 1.7 M.C.B., 120/240V 163W NEMA-3R U.L. APPROVED WITH SMART SHALL: 4& N/A — 2
DESCRIBING SOUND ATTENUATION TECHNIQUES AND SUPPORTING ACOUSTICAL CALCULATIONS, INSTALLATION DB MEASUREMENT AND DISPOSAL . SWITCH FEATURE CONTROL. a) VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS IN FIELD 4% A
VERIFICATION REPORT, PREPARED BY A FLORIDA LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL TESTING AND REFRIGERATOR/FREEER | 0.9 @ b) COORDINATE THE ELECTRICAL SERVICE WITH FP&L 6 @
COMMISSIONING OF THE GENERATOR SYSTEM INCLUDING OPERATIONAL FIELD TESTING DOCUMENTING COMPLIANCE WITH ACOUSTICAL WATER COOLER ATS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A CONTINUOUS CURRENT REPRESENTATIVE. AQ 374" CONDUIT WITH PULLSTRINGS FOR CONTROL/LV WIRING - COORDINATE W/ GENERATOR MANUFACTURER {OPTIONAL) 0
LEVELS. UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR/ICE RATING REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN UMBRELLA RATING WCR OF ¢] NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CHANGES REQUIRED T0 O
9, THE CONTRACTOR AND GENERATOR MANUFACTURER SHALL PROVIDE ALL DESIGN, DRAWINGS, LABOR, AND MATERIALS FOR PERIMETER RESIDENTIAL ELEVATOR 00 22,000A MINIMUM WHEN U.L. LISTED AND COORDINATED WITH COMPLETE NEW CONSTRUCTION. 4@d EXISTING GROUND o
STRUCTURAL DECKING OR MAINTENANCE ACCESS PLATFORM TO SATISFY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUIREMENTS AND NEC ARTICL : UPSTREAM PROTECTION DEVICE. —
L0-ACCESSIBILITY AND GROUPING. DESIGN AND DRAWINGS INDEPENDENT DELEGATED FLORDA STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. PROVIDE SHOP WATER HEATER 9.0 9t
DRAWING SUBMISSIONS DETAILING THE PLATFORM. JACUZZITUB . . INCLUDE BATTERY CHARGER, (2) POLE WITH SOLID NEUTRAL T 5 m Y
10. ARCHITECT OR CONTRACTOR SHALL ENGAGE AN INDEPENDENT STRUCTURAL ENGINEER P.£. T0 DESIGN THE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATIONS CENTRAL VAC 5 7 e
AND ANCHORAGE TO MEET THE PROJECT REQUIREMENTS, THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ASSESSMENTS, : _ TRANSFER SWITCH TO HAVE PILOT LIGHTS TO SHOW POSITION £ £ <9
CALCULATIONS, DRAWINGS AND ASSOCIATED STRUCTURAL/VIBRATION CONSULTING SERVICES. THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER SHALL 4g g
PROVIDE COMPLETE DESIGN AND SELECTION FOR VIBRATION ISOLATION, ANY REQUIRED STRUCTURAL PADS AND/OR STEEL, ANY GAHAGEDODROUE 53 O SWiICH. =& N
' ' o —
REQUIRED SUPPORTING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS OR INFRASTRUCTURE, WIND RESISTANCE CALCULATIONS AND HOLD DOWN CALCULATIONS. _uOO_.\mPP\_x_N_QZ._OZ\OOQA EQUIPMENT 18 wm...w _u_. % m
THE INSTALLATION DESIGN MUST PROVIDE A PROPER FOUNDATION TO SUPPORT THE GENERATOR SET ON THE ROOF OR SUPPORTING © 033
SURFACE AND TO PREVENT DAMAGING OR ANNOYING LEVELS OF VIBRATION ENERGY FROM MIGRATING INTO THE BUILDING STRUCTURE. IN m. hE-©
ADDITION, THE INSTALLATION SHOULD ASSURE THAT THE SUPPORTING INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GENERATOR SET DOES NOT ALLOW Tu2p
VIBRATION FROM THE GENERATOR SET TO MIGRATE INTO THE STATIONARY PORTION OF THE EQUIPMENT OR BUILDING. @ mww,h_ﬁ“mmwonmoﬁmofmor MODULE FOR LOAD SHEDDING DURING g~ kT z
_ PROVIDE ATS WITH LOAD EXTERIOR | INTERIOR g0y
HEATING @ 65% ( 10.0 KVAx 5= 65 KVA) , SHEDDING DURING STAND-BY MODE. DEus
0o mp w
LOAD SHEDDING NOTES PUESHOTAL L /
(OWNER MUST APPROVE LOADS AND SEQUENCES) TOTAL SERVICE SIZE gt @ RELOCATE “A” CIRCUITS TO "ATS" PANEL
( 275 KVA/ 240 V) 1145 AMPS SERVICE @
1 CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE LOAD SHEDDING PRIORITIZATION WITH EXISTING
HOME OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. @z%ﬁ% LOAD SHED {(PROPOSED) CALCULATIONS MAIN 200 AMP
200 AMP M.CB.
5 CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL CIRCUITING, CONTROLS, AS BUILDS, DESCRIPTION T M.CB. ATS
AND TESTING TO IMPLEMENT LOAD SHEDDING SCHEME. |Ii THE GENERATOR IS NOT A EXISTING
PRoTTY#L | 10 WA 65%= 65 KVASHED SEPARATELY DERIVED SYSTEM. < B R
PRIOTITY #2 0 KVA @ 65% = 0.0 KVA SHED . _HU : A i 1
oS M a6 o0 R | @ = A
PRIOTITY #4 N/A 0.0 KVA@ 40%= 0.0 KVASHED N \
MIN GENERATOR SIZE = 21.0 KVA ! FLA 100 AMPS EXISTING METER/MAIN [200Al " \
ZQ Q>m Zo.—lmm NEMA-3R — “ ﬂ
! -p ] g“
A T 3
INSTALL NEW NG LINE AND REGULATOR FROM GAS METER. T :
GAS CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL REQUIRED PIPE, REGULATOR AND FINAL . auctin mm__ﬁ”maq
CONNECTIONS 24 KW/24 KVA ﬁ EC13008968 D
STAND-BY
TO LOAD SHED RELAYS,
' GENERATOR
, LOADS, CIRCUITS r )
| NEMA-3R d
TO FPL
1207240V , i
o 1|@ 10 3W ‘_
GENERATOR - SITE PLAN DETAILS OPTIONAL 1/2" moz@ﬂﬁo%zﬂ%wm_.:rmm% CIRCUIT OR DIRECT
NOTE - LOAD SHEDDING MAY BE DONE VIA WIRELESS MODULE
I,
-r
FOR OPTIONAL STANDBY SYSTEMS - CONTROL o
WIRES MAY BE RAN WITH FEEDER CONDUIT - (W .nn._.u
L i e
fﬁ CONC. DRIVE | S REFER TO MANUFACTURE INSTRUCTIONS. (- L™
., : = —l
- . GROUNDING NOTES ==z
- BEND TO 1. EXISTING GROUND RODS AT EACH LOCATION AT SERVICE a o
DONC. INTERSYSTEM ENTRANCE LOCATION. ' g <
N 2. VERIFY EXISTING GROUNDS M M =
EXISTING BOND TO oz > =
.|.|I.|Iﬁ|l1.|| ............. ] L = — @ WP <t VW
JONT BLILDING LINE (P) 5/8"8x10FT o= = T
- EXISTING GND ROD bl oo r.n.m
€Y Ll
P RISER (&-) ==
. e~
- S AR 0 i PROPOSED: POWER RISER voTTOSCALE I TR
s " i’ . [ i
<L
. o
! < - 5
iy = | CovERED CONC.
0 P:..
2.0 GENERATOR - NG PLAN DETAILS
Fm,.
RY RESIDE Y D
1
& -
A REVISION: A
# | DATE DESCRIPTION
i 2.7 | NAUTRAL GAS @ 2PS|
1.1° = [ | 1 i L N R B TOTAL BTU: 400,000
LI | P | | LONGEST RUN 130’
e, s [ F ! ALL INSTALLATION TO BE DONE TO CODE NFPA 54, NFPA 58
NEW A T.S #1 EXISTING NEW RISER, REG.ULATOR i/
—m UG M. % A SHUT OFF VALVE TO GENERATOR GAS METER
I METER/MAIN ~ NEW GAS METER BY UTILITY SERVICE GENERATOR i )
“ 0 @300,000 BTU [SSUED FOR. PERMIT:
5 t | Pﬁu.ﬂ 74 EXACT LOCATION TBD
, , | LOT N e X 10/1//2020
P \ 5.620 S.F. NEW 30'x 3" PE GAS LINE @2PSI EivE: »
1 ﬁ ...
A, ff, ,.‘_f | ﬂ.mw Q i M@M~ m t J
N, PAVER BRICK PATIO " w, - DRAWING TITLE:
i 7 ﬁwn | ) - .!fi..s..l . Nww )
sl : ; 5 ......“.!.r. )
T\% 8o | GENERATOR PLAN
L | oy, b
= = . ,
= “ | : 10/1//2020
i | NG GAS NOTES DATE N
)
16.1" | SCALE: AS NOTED
t . P | o INSTALL NEW NG LINE AND REGULATOR FROM GAS METER.
e 31 e 7 e i 2 -ﬁ.. ¢ g e i e e BUILDING LI ER T T , GAS CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL REQUIRED PIPE, REGULATOR AND FINAL DRAWN BY: JG
, . GONNECTIONS . ALL INSTALLATION TO BE DONE TO CODE NFPA 54, NFPA
58 CHECKED BY: JG
PROJECT NO. 1 012020
NO CHANGES SHALL BE MADE TO THESE PLANS
GENERATOR - ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING PLAN WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER
OF RECORD. ALL CHANGES SHALL BE SUBMITTED m c
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. .
NOT FOR BID UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED. k ﬁ
_J




2/8/2021

Code of Ordinances - Summary of Proposed Changes

Pf. 12.7 Central Air Conditioning Equipment
- Limit installation to rear yard
- Eliminate P&Z approval of equipment relocations under special circumstances (defer to variance
process)

Pf. 12.8 Emergency Electrical Generators
- Limit installation to rear yard
- Eliminate P&Z approval of equipment relocations under special circumstances (defer to variance
process)
- Require a minimum 5 foot setback from property line
- Eliminate generator exception to noise ordinance (Sec. 42-42)
- Reduce authorized “exercise” duration to 30 minutes

Article Il - Noise, Section 42-42 Specific Prohibitions
- Require testing and operation of emergency electrical generators to meet decibel limits
specified in Section 42-43.



Pf. 12.7. - Central air conditioning equipment.

All exterior central air conditioning equipment hereinafter installed shall be in the rear yard as defined

at Pf. 2.40 - Yard, rear of the Zomng Ordinance. e#t-e—t—he+eape£—the-st-pueture-lhe—ﬂlaaa+ng—and—zen+ng

(Ord. No. 128, 2-25-74)

Pf. 12.8. - Emergency electrical generators.

(@  All permanently installed (non-portable) emergency electrical generators installed to the exterior of
any principal or accessory structure shall hereinafter be located in the rear yard as defined at Pf.

2 40 - Yard rear of the Zoning Ordmance er—te—the-rear—ef-the-struetwe- Hewever—m—aeeer:danee-wrth

uﬂdepspeeral-eendmeas—ln no case shaH such equrpment be mstalled in any "front yard" as that term
is defined in this Zoning Code, except for those corner lots situated along Lake Drive, Atlantic

Avenue or Ocean Avenue which have the house facing Lake Drive, Atlantic Avenue or Ocean
Avenue but which have the front property line designated on the east-west streets pursuant to the
definition set forth at Pf. 2.24. Frontage, lot, of the Zoning Ordinance. For such lots, the emergency
electrical generator may be installed in the front yard as defmed at Pf. 2.39. Yard, front. of the Zoning

Ordinance.

(b) All permanently installed (non-portable) emergency electrical generators shall be back a minimum of
five feet from the property line.

(c) All emergency electrical generators shall not, at any time or for any purpose, exceed the maximum
decibels allowed at the property line as set forth in section 42-43.

(d) All emergency electrical generator's exhaust, as much as practically feasible, shall be vented upwards
and directed away from neighboring properties.

(eb) All emergency electrical generators shall be placed so as to minimize the visual impact on adjacent
properties with the use of appropriate sight screening.

(ef) All emergency electrical generators shall be placed so as to minimize and contain the sound emitting
from the equipment. The use of sound attenuating materials to screen the equipment shall be
required, if practicable.

(eg) Maintenance and "exercise" of emergency electrical generators shall be limited to once per week,
Monday through Saturday, between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. with such period not to
exceed 6630 minutes in duration. Otherwise, emergency electrical generators may only be used
during periods when electrical service to the property they service has been lost.

(Ord. No. 0-5-05, § 1, 9-19-05)



ARTICLE II. - NOISEZ!
DIVISION 2. - STANDARDS
Sec. 42-41. - Noise disturbances prohibited generally.

It shall be unlawful for any person to make, continue or cause to be made or continued any loud and
raucous noise; or make, continue or cause to be made or continued any noise which exceeds the
maximum decibel levels as set forth in this article.

(Ord. No. O-3-13, § 1, 10-21-13; Ord. No. O-2-14, § 1, 3-17-14; Ord. No. O-1-16, §2,2-22-16)
Sec. 42-42. - Specific prohibitions.

+33)—Emergency electrical generators. Operating or permitting the operation of any emergency
electrical generator within the town, at any time or for any purpose, so as to ereate-a-noise-disturbance

h o n enanca-and-laxa all o amao nrovidad-in P

A a¥das =

the-town'szening-erdinance—exceed maximum decibel levels as set forth in this a




	238 Bravado Lane SPR20-15_AAR20-19.pdf
	238 Bravado Lane SPR20-15_AAR20-19
	DOC020521-005
	scan0028


